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Dear Frofessor Nachtaheim,

I have been in touoh with Rhesus work in
this country from ites imveption, and indeed was responsible for
getting togethsar the Oalton Ladoratory Bsrum Unit, which has Desan the
centre of this work. Tow Race and Mourant are established at the
Lister Institute, but I mm still oclosely in touch with thelr work.

I 4o not Jmow what you mesn by my work published last year,
unless possibly you refer to a lsoture given at Yale in that yeer,
in which I summerise Triefly the pourss of progrese at the BSexrum
Onit referred to. I enclose a copy of this leoture.

I an very rmoh obliged for your offprints, sud as you mentisn
the Rh faotor, perhspa you could lat ms know whether you have
published anything on this subjeat.

I sm sending slsc & few piecen of gemotieal work from
regent years.

Yours ainoerely,



